MEMORANDUM

2021-002
DATE: July 17, 2020
TO: All Soil and Water Conservation Districts
FROM: Bill Wilso.., ._..vironmental Program Manager

Soil and Water Conservation Program

SUBJECT: June 2020 State Cost List

The June 2020 State Cost List has been finalized and is attached for your reference. The
list is also posted on the Natural Resources Conservation Service Field Office
Technical Guide at https://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/.

As a reminder, the Soil and Water Districts Commission requires a cap on the cou
average cost for earthmoving components that is no more than ten percent above the
state average cost. For example, if the state average cost for an earthmoving
component is $1.00, the maximum amount that can be entered for that component is
$1.10. For earthmoving components, the maximums have been entered into
MoSWIMS as part of the rollover process. For FY21, the maximums for earthmov
components will be the same as FY20 with the exception of the Top Soil for Terrace
component, which increased. The ten percent above the state average cost gives
districts some flexibility to offer a higher rate for earthmoving in areas where
contractor rates are more than the state average. Districts are encouraged to enter a
county average cost for these components that accurately reflects local costs, or use the
state average cost for earthmoving components.

Two new components have been added to the June 2020 State Cost List. Smooth £ el
48” pipe, component number 120, and Rip- rap for Streambank Restoration,
component number 1047.

If you have any questions on the information contained in this memorandum, please

contact your district coordinator. Thank you.

Attachment



Standardized State Average Cost List
June 2020

Component Average Costs To Be Used in Computing Cost-Share Rates for
Applicable Cost-Share Assistance Programs in Missouri, and providing cost

estimates to producers participating in EQIP.

The following agency had approved the attached Average Cost List as develc
coordination with NRCS, FSA and MODNR Soil and Water Conservation Pro
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All components and average costs are shown on the attached pages.
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